
 
 

Public Service Announcement 
 
In order to maintain the safety of County residents, the Watauga County Board of 
Commissioners Meeting scheduled for 5:30 P.M. on Tuesday, May 4, 2021, will be 
conducted electronically. The Board Packet, including the agenda, is available on the 
County’s website at: 
 

 http://www.wataugacounty.org/App_Pages/Dept/BOC/boardpacket.aspx  
 

The public may access this meeting by  
 

Calling:  +1 929 205 6099 and entering the following: 
 

Meeting ID: 843 9594 8377 
Password: 12345 

     OR 
 

Clicking the following link: 
https://us02web.zoom.us/j/84395948377?pwd=cU0vd3JreVY3V3E2KzZZOUllcEE4QT09 
 
The County is making every effort to ensure that the public is able to, not only listen to the 
meeting, but also to participate in the public comment portion.  You may submit public 
comments by email to:  public.comments@watgov.org or by mail to: 
 

Clerk to the Board of Commissioners 
814 West King Street, Suite 205 
Boone, NC  28607 

 

Public comments received by 5:00 P.M. on Monday, May 3, 2021, will be available to view 
by the time of the meeting (May 4, 2021, at 5:30 P.M.) on the County’s website at:  
http://www.wataugacounty.org/App_Pages/Dept/BOC/boardpacket.aspx  
 
A recording of this meeting will be available by 5:00 P.M. on Wednesday, May 5, 2021, on 
the County’s website at: 
http://www.wataugacounty.org/App_Pages/Dept/BOC/boardpacket.aspx  



  
 
 
 
 

TENTATIVE AGENDA & MEETING NOTICE 
BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS 

TUESDAY, MAY 4, 2021 
5:30 P.M. 

ELECTRONIC MEETING ORIGINATING FROM THE 
WATAUGA COUNTY ADMINISTRATION BUILDING 

COMMISSIONERS’ BOARD ROOM  
 
 
 

TIME # TOPIC PRESENTER PAGE 
     

5:30 1 CALL REGULAR MEETING TO ORDER   
 2 APPROVAL OF MINUTES: 

April 20, 2021, Regular Meeting  
April 20, 2021, Closed Session 

 1 

 3 APPROVAL OF THE MAY 4, 2021, AGENDA  7 
5:35 4 CONSIDERATION OF PROPOSED RESOLUTION  CHAIRMAN WELCH 9 
5:40 5 CORONAVIRUS (COVID-19) COMMUNITY UPDATE MS. JENNIFER GREENE 11 
5:45 6 STATE OF EMERGENCY (SOE) DISCUSSION MR. DERON GEOUQUE 13 
5:50 7 FY 2022 APPALCART CONTRACTS MR. CRAIG HUGHES 17 
5:55 8 SHERIFF’S OFFICE REQUEST FOR AXON BODY CAMERA 

PROGRAM/CONTRACT YEAR 5 PAYMENT 
CAPTAIN JUSTIN WOOD 37 

6:00 9 MISCELLANEOUS ADMINISTRATIVE MATTERS 
A. Presentation of the FY 2022 Capital Improvement Plan 

(CIP) 
B. Presentation of the Manager’s FY 2022 Recommended 

Budget 
C. Proposed Property & Liability Insurance and Workers 

Compensation Renewals Request 
D. Announcements  

MR. DERON GEOUQUE  
41 

 
43 

 
45 

 
57 

6:05 10 PUBLIC COMMENT   WRITTEN SUBMISSION 58 
6:10 11 BREAK  58 
6:15 12 CLOSED SESSION 

Attorney/Client Matters – G. S. 143-318.11(a)(3) 
 58 

6:30 13 ADJOURN   
 



AGENDA ITEM 2: 

APPROVAL OF MINUTES: 
April 20, 2021, Regular Meeting  
April 20, 2021, Closed Session 
 
 
 

  

050421 BCC Meeting

1



MINUTES 
 

WATAUGA COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS 
TUESDAY, APRIL 20, 2021 

 
The Watauga County Board of Commissioners held a regular meeting, as scheduled, on Tuesday, 
April 20, 2021, at 5:30 P.M. remotely with the meeting originating in the Commissioners’ Board 
Room located in the Watauga County Administration Building, Boone, North Carolina. 
 
Vice-Chairman Kennedy called the remote electronic meeting to order at 5:36 P.M.  The following 
were present: 
 

PRESENT:  Billy Kennedy, Vice-Chairman 
   Carrington Pertalion, Commissioner 

Charlie Wallin, Commissioner 
Larry Turnbow, Commissioner 
Andrea Capua, County Attorney 
Deron Geouque, County Manager 
Anita J. Fogle, Clerk to the Board 

 
Commissioner Wallin opened with a prayer and Commissioner Turnbow led the Pledge of 
Allegiance. 
 
Chairman Welch was not in attendance due to a prior commitment. 

APPROVAL OF MINUTES 
Vice-Chairman Kennedy called for additions and/or corrections to the April 6, 2021, regular 
meeting and closed session minutes. 
 
Vice-Chairman Kennedy did not request a change to the minutes but clarified that he was good 
with Commissioner Turnbow serving on a Minimum Housing Committee. 
 
Commissioner Turnbow, seconded by Commissioner Pertalion, moved to approve the 
April 6, 2021, regular meeting minutes as presented. 
 

VOTE: Aye-4(Kennedy, Pertalion, Turnbow, Wallin) 
 Nay-0 
 Absent-1(Welch) 

 
Commissioner Turnbow, seconded by Commissioner Pertalion, moved to approve the 
April 6, 2021, closed session minutes as presented. 
 

VOTE: Aye-4(Kennedy, Pertalion, Turnbow, Wallin) 
 Nay-0 
 Absent-1(Welch) 

DRAFT 

050421 BCC Meeting

2



APPROVAL OF AGENDA 
Vice-Chairman Kennedy called for additions and/or corrections to the April 20, 2021, agenda. 
 
Commissioner Wallin, seconded by Commissioner Pertalion, moved to approve the 
April 20, 2021, agenda as presented. 
 

VOTE: Aye-4(Kennedy, Pertalion, Turnbow, Wallin) 
 Nay-0 
 Absent-1(Welch) 

CORONAVIRUS (COVID-19) COMMUNITY UPDATE  
Ms. Jennifer Greene, AppHealthCare Director, provided an update on the Coronavirus 
(COVID-19).  The report was for information only and, therefore, no action was required. 

PROPOSED PLANNING AND DEVELOPMENT ORDINANCE 
Mr. Joe Furman presented the proposed Planning and Development Ordinance.  A public hearing 
was held at the April 6, 2021, regular meeting to allow for citizen comment on the Ordinance.  No 
comments were received.  No changes were proposed to any of the ordinances being combined 
into the Planning and Development Ordinance other than those prompted by NCGS 160D.  
However, there were some choices to be determined as dictated by 160D.  Those choices were 
recommended by the Planning Board and included in the proposed Ordinance.  Mr. Furman 
requested the Ordinance be made effective on April 21, 2021. 
 
Commissioner Turnbow, seconded by Commissioner Pertalion, moved to adopt the Planning and 
Development Ordinance, to be effective on April 21, 2021, as recommended by the Planning Board 
and presented by Mr. Furman. 
 

VOTE: Aye-4(Kennedy, Pertalion, Turnbow, Wallin) 
 Nay-0 
 Absent-1(Welch) 

SHERIFF’S OFFICE PATROL VEHICLE EQUIPMENT PURCHASE REQUEST 
County Manager Geouque stated that the Sheriff’s Office had requested to utilize the North 
Carolina Sheriff’s Association bid for new equipment and installation for six (6) new patrol 
vehicles.  The North Carolina Sheriff’s Association awarded Dana Safety Supply the bid for 
equipment and installation. The cost for accessory equipment and installation per vehicle was 
$4,414.82.  Adequate funds were included in the Fiscal Year 2020-2021 budget to cover the 
expenditure.   
 
 

050421 BCC Meeting

3



Commissioner Pertalion, seconded by Commissioner Wallin, moved to award the bid to Dana 
Safety Supply in the amount of $26,488.92 for accessory equipment and installation for six (6) 
new vehicles. 
 

VOTE: Aye-4(Kennedy, Pertalion, Turnbow, Wallin) 
 Nay-0 
 Absent-1(Welch) 

TAX MATTERS 
A. Monthly Collections Report 

 

Tax Administrator, Mr. Larry Warren, presented the Tax Collections Report for the month of 
March 2021.  The report was presented for information only and, therefore, no action was required. 
 

B. Refunds and Releases 
 

Mr. Warren presented the Refunds and Releases Report for March 2021 for Board approval: 
 

TO BE TYPED IN MINUTE BOOK 
 

Commissioner Wallin, seconded by Commissioner Turnbow, moved to approve the Refunds and 
Releases Report for March 2021 as presented. 
 

VOTE: Aye-4(Kennedy, Pertalion, Turnbow, Wallin) 
 Nay-0 
 Absent-1(Welch) 

BID AWARD REQUEST FOR TRANSFER STATION IMPROVEMENTS 
Mr. Rex Buck, Operations Services Director, presented the following bids for Transfer Station 
Improvements: 
 

Bidder Bid Amount – Including Bid Alternate 
PADCO Excavating, Inc. $163,789.97 
The JW Hampton Company $203,169.00 
Simcon Company, LLC $273,700.00 
Haren Construction Company, Inc. $302,000.00 

 

Mr. Buck recommended awarding the bid to PADCO Excavating, Inc., in the amount of 
$163,789.97, for Transfer Station Improvements.  Adequate funds were budgeted to cover the 
expense. 
 
Commissioner Pertalion, seconded by Commissioner Turnbow, moved to accept the bid from 
PADCO Excavating Inc. in the amount $163,789.97 for Transfer Station Improvements. 
 

VOTE: Aye-4(Kennedy, Pertalion, Turnbow, Wallin) 
 Nay-0 
 Absent-1(Welch) 

050421 BCC Meeting

4



COMMUNICATION TOWER REPAIR 
Mr. Will Holt, Emergency Services Director, presented a proposed expenditure to Engineered 
Tower Solutions, PLLC, (ETS) in the amount of $34,722 for needed repairs to the Rich Mountain 
Communication Tower.  Adequate funds were available in the Fiscal Year 2020-2021 budget to 
cover the expense. 
 
Commissioner Turnbow, seconded by Commissioner Wallin, moved to approve the repair work 
with ETS in the amount of $34,722. 
 

VOTE: Aye-4(Kennedy, Pertalion, Turnbow, Wallin) 
 Nay-0 
 Absent-1(Welch) 

MISCELLANEOUS ADMINISTRATIVE MATTERS 
A. Boards and Commissions  

 

Workforce Development Board 
 

County Manager Geouque stated that Mr. Keith Deveraux, Director of High Country Council of 
Governments Workforce Development Board, had requested the reappointment of Ms. Tara 
Brossa for a two-year term ending on June 30, 2023.   This was a first reading. 
  
 
Commissioner Turnbow, seconded by Commissioner Pertalion, moved to waive the first reading 
and consider Ms. Brossa for reappointment. 
 

VOTE: Aye-4(Kennedy, Pertalion, Turnbow, Wallin) 
 Nay-0 
 Absent-1(Welch) 

 
Commissioner Pertalion, seconded by Commissioner Wallin, moved to reappoint Ms. Tara Brossa 
as a Watauga County representative on the Workforce Development Board with her term to expire 
on June 30, 2023. 
 

VOTE: Aye-4(Kennedy, Pertalion, Turnbow, Wallin) 
 Nay-0 
 Absent-1(Welch) 

 
B. Announcements 

 

County Manager Geouque announced the following: 
 

• A Ribbon Cutting Ceremony was scheduled for the new Community Recreation Center on 
April 23, 2021, at 1:30 P.M.  Due to COVID restrictions, the Ceremony was by invitation 
only. 

 

• The Community Recreation Center was scheduled to open on Monday, April 26, 2021. 

050421 BCC Meeting

5

















































































AGENDA ITEM 9: 

MISCELLANEOUS ADMINISTRATIVE MATTERS 
C. Proposed Property & Liability Insurance and Workers Compensation Renewals Request 
 

MANAGER’S COMMENTS: 
 
Renewal rates for property and liability insurance and workers compensation will be presented for 
the Board’s consideration.  The rate for property and liability is $205,592 or a $10,071 increase 
and the rate for workers compensation remains the same at $237,279.  Based on prior years’ claims 
experience, staff is recommending continuing the property deductible at $5,000.  The Manager’s 
recommended budget includes adequate funds to cover the insurance premiums. 
 
Board approval is requested to accept the renewals for property and liability insurance and workers 
compensation from the North Carolina Association of County Commissioners (NCACC), in the 
amount of $205,592 and $237,279 respectively. 
 
 
 
 
 
  

050421 BCC Meeting

45



050421 BCC Meeting

46



050421 BCC Meeting

47



050421 BCC Meeting

48



050421 BCC Meeting

49



050421 BCC Meeting

50



050421 BCC Meeting

51



050421 BCC Meeting

52



050421 BCC Meeting

53



050421 BCC Meeting

54



050421 BCC Meeting

55



Blank Page 
 
 

050421 BCC Meeting

56



AGENDA ITEM 9: 

MISCELLANEOUS ADMINISTRATIVE MATTERS 
D.  Announcements 
 

MANAGER’S COMMENTS: 
 
Budget work sessions are scheduled for May 13th and 14th from 12:00 P.M. to 8:00 P.M. and 9:00 
A.M. to 1:00 P.M., respectively.   
 
A public hearing will be held on Tuesday, May 18, 2021, at 5:30 P.M. to allow for citizen comment 
on the Manager’s FY 2022 Recommended Budget.   
 
 
 
 
  

050421 BCC Meeting

57



AGENDA ITEM 10: 

PUBLIC COMMENT 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
AGENDA ITEM 11: 

BREAK 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
AGENDA ITEM 12: 

CLOSED SESSION 
Attorney/Client Matters – G. S. 143-318.11(a)(3) 
 
 

050421 BCC Meeting

58


	Electronic Meeting Notice
	Tentative Agenda and Meeting Notice
	Approval of Minutes
	Approval of the May 4, 2021, Agenda
	Consideration of Proposed Resolution Expressing the Appreciation of the Watauga County Board of Commissioners
	Coronavirus (COVID-19) Community Update
	State of Emergency (SOE) Discussion
	FY 2022 AppalCART Contracts
	Sheriff’s Office Request for Axon Body Camera Program/Contract Year 5 Payment
	Miscellaneous Administrative Matters
	A.  Presentation of the FY 22 CIP
	B.  Presentation of the Manager's FY 2022 Recommended Budget
	C.  Proposed Property & Liability Insurance and Workers Comp Renewals Request
	D.  Announcements

	Public Comment
	Break
	Closed Session



